

SQL Dev 4

Age: 33

City: Johannesburg Gender: Female Ethnicity: African

She completed a BSc Computer Science & informatics at University of Johannesburg, (she used C# for her final year project but it's not her strength). She has almost 8 years' experience as a BI Developer with a demonstrated history of working in multiple industries, including but not limited to, Automotive, Broadcast Media, Mining, and recently financial services.

She is skilled in Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Power BI, Tableau, and the MS BI Stack (SSAS and SSIS). She has experience of writing DAX statements in Power BI.

Work History

Position: BI Developer Duration: 2021 to Current

Company: Financial Services

- Involved in reconciling financial reports to the data we pull onto their databases.
- Also automating current excel reports into Power Bl.
- Updating the monthly KPI report used to track how the overall product is doing.
- Writing gueries in SQL and pulling extracts of SQL.
- Mainly converting Excel reports into power BI using the existing data model.
- Stored procedures and views.
- Writing DAX statements using Power BI.

Reason for leaving:

She works in Centurion but lives in Johannesburg, would prefer a role in Johannesburg.

Position: BI Developer
Company: Mining Sector

Roles include translating data into information, information which is consumed by all levels of users in the business. The solutions are delivered through Power Bi, Tableau and SSRS.

Duration: 2019 to 2021

- Incident Management on standard reporting products (SSRS, Tableau & Power BI).
- Data Refresh maintenance.
- Reporting products license management and maintenance.
- Work on demands which are requests which require development or dedicated attention which cannot be concluded during a normal incident SLA.

Reason for leaving:

 They committed initially when she took the role that it would be permanent, but it was not, she was headhunted for a role which seemed like excellent company to put on her CV.

Position: Power BI Functional Developer Duration: 2018 to 2019

Company: Media & Entertainment sector (Contract)

- As a Functional Developer, she has been involved in creating reports that assist business in making informed decisions by pointing out the good and the bad of their processes.
- She also played a part in identifying problems or issues within the Power BI environment and finding solutions to help present good reports.
- She was also placed as a Team Leader so that she can lead her team into being better innovative BI Developers.

Duration: 2016 to 2017

Duration: 2015 to 2015

Reason for leaving:

 She was contracting and wanted job security and was offered a role where they committed the role will be permanent.

Position: Bi Developer (It Graduate Trainee) Company: Automotive sector

- As a Graduate Trainee, she was placed in the Business Intelligence team that used IBM Cognos to develop reports.
- She developed reports as per user specifications.
- She was exposed to the IBM Cognos tool, as well as minimal exposure to MS Power BI creating reports and dashboards.
- Her skills in analysis were developed here.

Reason for leaving:

This was a graduate program which was nearing it's end date, and she found out she was expecting and decided to take a few months off while searching for other BI roles.

Position: Core system integrator (CSI) Intern

Company: Telecommunications sector

- As a CSI Intern, she gained in-depth knowledge about telecommunications as per the product portfolio, as well as soft skills and how one adapts within the workplace.
- Her daily duties included web-based courses regarding IP, Carrier Ethernet, as well as the MPBN network.

Reason for leaving:

She wanted to pursue a BI Career and managed to secure a BI Internship.

Education

Grade 12. Kingsride High School for Girls, 2009.

<u>BSc Computer Science & informatics</u>. University of Johannesburg, 2014. (she used C# for her final year project but not her strength)

IBM Cognos Query Studio: Build Ad. Ingram Micro, 2016.

Hoc Reports (V10.1/10.2). Ingram Micro, 2016.

IBM Cognos Report Studio: Authoring Professional Reports. Ingram Micro, 2016.

Fundamentals (V10.2.2). Ingram Micro, 2016.

Data Analysis. UCT Online Campus, 2018.

Querying Data with T-SQL. Torque IT, 2019.

Advanced SQL for Data Scientists. LinkedIn Leaning, 2020.

Azure Data Fundamentals. Microsoft, 2021.

Top Skillz

Business Intelligence:
Power Bi, Tableau, SSRS & Cognos
Data Analysis and Report Writing
Modify and develop reports and dashboards
Dimensional Modelling (Kimball)
Data querying (SQL)
DAX
Business Analysis:
Problem solving
Requirements Elicitation
Engage with key stakeholders
Project Management:
Agile
People Orientation and Active Listening skills:
Emotional Intelligence
Team Leader
Giving Presentations
Written & Verbal Communication
Ability to build good working relations with people from all cultural and socioeconomic backgrounds

Salary	
Before Deductions:	R50 198 ctc pm
	R 47 300.00 per month + 6% increase end of October 2023
Salary Expectations:	5% for fully remote
	10% for Hybrid

Consultant: Natasha van Dyk Mobile: 062 012 8375 Email: natasha@skillzpage.com